
  

 

TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 

DATE: June 15, 2018 

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF JUNE 18, 2018 

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215  Email: jcook@gtcrc.org  

 

 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

 

Traverse City.  Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the week of June 11, 2018.  

 

Zimmerman Road, Heritage Estates to Westchester Commons, Garfield Township 
*Garfield Township’s watermain work continues. 

*Southbound lane of Zimmerman will be closed. 

*Traffic will be directed by flaggers. 

*Work schedule is Thursday, June 14, through Thursday, June 21, between 7 am - 7 pm.  

*No work will be performed on Saturday or Sunday. 

*Motorists should plan in advance for delays. 

 

Road Commission Crew Activities: 

Mowing - Crews will begin mowing along state highways 

Tree Cutting – North Long Lake Road under flagging operations 

Tree Cutting/Stump Removal - Peninsula Drive work by contractors 

Pothole Patching - as needed 

Grading – shoulders in Whitewater and Union Townships 

 

Please stay alert when approaching work crews.  We all want to get home … safely! 
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